



Mohamed Ashamalla

Software Engineer

Profile

Finding solutions to challenges and focused on customer satisfaction, Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using **JavaScript** and **PHP**. Experience building products for Web.

I love learning software engineering, more programming standards, user experience, best practices, usability, and speed code.

I was responding to challenges by designing and developing solutions and building web applications aligned to customer services.

I am translating solutions into code.

Experience

Software Engineer at kitchen machine , Egypt

2018 — Present

I work as a software engineer and technology consultant I created and developed the management software from scratch using Laravel and Vue, helped to launch there WordPress website.

Full-stack Developer at Blue Developments , Egypt

2018 — Present

Work in large project in the front-end using Vuetify, Vue.js.

Web developer software engineer at khamsat - Freelancer

2018 — 2022

Work as a freelancer for less than and by a special buyer. it's a very good achievement on the site.

Wordpress Developer at Oxsteam -Freelancer

2017 — 2018

Freelancer a small Team, I join to learn some new stuff like WordPress, Freelancing, Web development, hosting websites. unfortunately, this team is ended in one year.

Education

Good - Bachelor's degree, Management information system, El Shorouk Academy (SHA), Egypt, El Shorouk

2016 — 2019

I lean and train on this tech **C#, Asp.net, SQL Server**, My Professors like me and always help me to be better.

I also learn **Software engineer, system analyses**, and Business subjects like **Marketing and management**.

Courses

Soft Skills, El Shorouk Academy

2018 — 2018

Details

El Shorouk City, Cairo, Egypt, +20 1006716475

ma@mohamed-ashamalla.com

Date / Place of birth

11/02/1998

Cairo, Egypt

Nationality

Egyptian

Links

[Website](#)

[Github](#)

[Bitbucket](#)

[Codepen](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Laravel

Vue.js

PHP

JavaScript

HTML & CSS

Tailwind CSS

TypeScript

SQL

Adobe Photoshop

Soft Skills

Languages

Arabic

English